Reference #: 2022-62 -IP

From: Inpatient Value, Incentives, and Quality Reporting Outreach and Education Support
Contractor

Sent: May 6, 2022

To: IQR, Recipient List

Subject: The Joint Commission 2022 Expert to Expert Webinar Series

The Expert to Expert webinar series provides a deep-dive into measure intent, logic, and other
clinical/technical aspects of eCQMs to assist hospitals in their efforts to improve data use for quality
improvement. Three On Demand Expert to Expert webinars have been released (see topicsbelow)
that incorporate content from The Joint Commission, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services,
Mathematica Policy Research, and American Institutes for Research. These On Demand webinars
are replays of February and March 2022 webinar broadcasts on the same topics. Continuing
Education credits are available until May 30 (11:59pm CT). These webinars are approved for 1
Credit from ACCME, ANCC, ACHE, California Board of Registered Nursing, and IACET. Submit
questions about the webinar operations (registration, CE credit) to

pioneersinquality @jointcommission.org.

On Demand Webinar: 2022 Expert to Expert Series Annual Updates for Safe Use of Opioids -
Concurrent PrescribingeCQM

Register here: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/reqister/4743576159082636812

On Demand Webinar: 2022 Expert to Expert Series New Measure Review Hyper- and Hypo-
Glycemia eCQMs

Register here: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/2899449968072437006

On Demand Webinar: 2022 Expert to Expert Series New Measure Review Severe Obstetric
Complications (ePC-07)

Register here: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/reqister/6134954247762245645
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